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From: "Renee Dauven" <promine@web-ster.com>  Save Address  Block Sender
Reply-To: "Renee Dauven" <promine@web-ster.com>
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Subject: Francis vs Romine #1
Date: Tue, 23 Mar 1999 06:45:30 -0800
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Hi,
    Thought that I would start to send out another set of papers from a law
suit to you all.  This one is also from Loudoun Co. It is the fourth case
that I have sent.  The others were Burson vs Romine, Romine vs Romine and
Johnson vs Romine.  If you are new to the list and missed those, you will
want to visit the list archives and retrieve them using the search engine.
    This first document is the info copied from the jacket or sleeve of the
packet.  I have taken the liberty of abbreviating some of the entries for
continuances as all they were was the abbreviation "Do" for ditto.
This particular jacket was hard to read and words seem to have been omitted
in some of the phrases so it doesn't make sense at times but it does show
how long the case dragged out.
Renee L. Dauven
---------------------------------------------------------------

Francis & Others
           vs
Rebeckah Romine
M2750
Jacket

Francis & Romines       }
 agt                     }           Bill in Chcy
Romines                        }

1799 Sept 10 Rebekah Romine appd Guard to Infts file[bill?] & answ filed &
by const set for decree & Abner Osborne, Jo Lane, W Bronaugh & Benja Grayson
or any 3 to divide Esta. of J. Romine decd & ?of oyer of Bill etc  13th Cont
Octr Cont for rept [continuances granted until July 14, 1800] By consent
former decree set aside & decreed & ord that the Decree stand as it is not
altered [the remainder of the column and the entire second column is a
recording of nothing but the dates on which further continuances were
granted.  The final date given is Aug 1808.]
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